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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To:  The Honorable Jason Ervin 

Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations 
 
From:  Jamie L. Rhee 
  Commissioner 
  Chicago Department of Aviation 
 
CC:  Elizabeth Beatty 
  Mayor’s Office of Intergovernmental Affairs 
 
Date:  October 30, 2023 
 
Re:  Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing 
 
ID#:  85-01  
 
 
The following information is provided in response to questions posed at our department’s 
hearing on 10-20-2023 to discuss the proposed 2024 budget.   
 
Alderman Manaa-Hoppenworth asked for List of local media outlets CDA uses for job 
postings/opportunities. Please see the list below.               
 

1.CHICAGO DEFENDER                          2. CHICAGO SUN TIMES 
3.CHICAGO WOMEN IN TRADES          4. CITIZEN NEWSPAPERS 
5.CHICAGO NEWS WEEKLY, LLC           6. CHICAGO READER 
7.CHICAGO TRIBUNE                              8. NEGOCIOS NOW  
9.SOUTH SIDE WEEKLY                         10. CITY BILLBOARD NETWOR 
12. CITIZEN NEWS                                  13. LA RAZA 
14. N’DIGO                                               15. NORTH LAWNDALE  
16.SUN TIMES/LA VOZ                          17. TBT NEWS 
18.WVON 
 
As always, please let me know if you have any further 
questions. 
 
 

 


